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Malave, Erin

From: Mandy Force [Mandy. Force@FranklinStreetFinancial.com])
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Franklin Street
Importance: High
To Whom it May Concern:

We need to change our address for the following companies:

LO6000116452 —Branklin Street Financial Parthers, LLC

LOB000116877 — Franklin Street Capital Advisors, LLC

110000059795 — Franklin Street Private Client Group, LLC
108000013147 - Franklin Street Real Estate Services, LLC .
L09000026134 — Frankiin Street Apartment Management Services, LLC
LO9000001551 - Franklin Street Management Services, LLC
LO7000122920 - Franklin Street insurance Services, LLC

Please change the above companies address to 500 N. Westshore Blvd. Suite 750, Tampa, FL 33609.

' will be sending the appropriate forms for changing the addresses of the registered agents to you
today. Please contact me if you need anything else. .

Thank you,

Mandy Force
Director of Operations
FRANKLIN STREET

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS

500 N. Westshore Blvd., Suite 750 * Tampa, FL 33609
Office: 813.839.7300 ext. 317 » Fax: 813.839.7330
Direct: 813.658.3357

Cell: 813.695.2220

Email: Mandy.Force@FranklinStreetFinancial.com
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